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This picture was taken in Carl isle, but i t was publi shed by a Phila ­
de lphia newspaper . ~That's taken on yhristmas morning . Actually I 
don't believe in v l' "" 0 , to tell\ you the truth . We had 
lot s of fun . You can have that if you have any use for it . 

Q: That ' s bea utiful . 

A: Yes , that ' s me. I was 39 years old . That was taken in Cincinnati, 
Ohio, for a band concert . "The Billboard" is published there; t hat's 
a big magazi ne, and one of t heir photographers came and took that . 

Q : I s this your head dress? 

A: Yes . I don't have that now . That belongs to a fellow in the same tribe 
I was, but he died . And it just fit me - - t he whole outfit. I had i t 
on for a pur pose , but I won't go into it; it's too l ong a st or y . Ther e ' s 
time enough t o read these three ; they ' re short . I was a bugler . I used 
to stand before the flagp ole at night and blow "Taps" . All the lights 
would go off except the hallways and the washrooms . There was one room 
on the gr ound floor where you could go and study at night , and they 
would leave the light on there, but all t he other l ights go off . The 
hallways and stairways were all l it up, but the rooms were all dark . 

Q: What time was that? 

A: At 9:00 I used t o blow t he "Taps" . This is the calisthentics of t he 
same outfit. 

Q: Was this your time ? 

A: They used to take pict ures i n what they call Thorpe Hall now; it was 
the gymnas i um . That ' s getting ready now for the Commencement . One 
hour before breakfast we would go out and drill . I would stand over 
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t here and blow 11Reveille' ' i n t he morning to wake t hem up and blow 
11Taps 11 at night for the lights to go out . Strictly mili tary! Oh 
God , we might as well be at West Poi nt! (with fee ling) 

Q: Was it awful? 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Yes, it was awful . It was funded, you know that , by the Army, that 
school was f unded (by the Army) , and they used West Point as a copy. 
The only thing different was the curriculum . They were made for a 
different purpose --that school and ours. _ As fa r as discipline was 
concerned, it was just as strict as West Point . 

Who are these people in the background? 

I don't know who they are . It wasn 't t aken while I was t here . It 
was taken after I left . This i s in the morning -- getting ready t o 
dr i ll . 

Q: What happened after t hat? Breakfast? 

A: Yes . 

Q: Was the food any good? 

A: I was a Sargeant . In the spring of the year you get promoted, and 
they tried to make a Commissioned Officer out of me, b ut I r efused 
it -- for a purpose . 

Q: 

A: 

What was the p urpose? 

By being a Sargeant Bugler, I got out of a lot of 
That's right. I refused the promotion when I was 
getting out of things I didn't like so I might as 
Sargeant. 

thi ngs I didn 't 
a senior . I was 
well stay as a 

' ) 
like .Qf'1l<J'j 

Q: Did everyone go through the gym? 

A: That was compulsary. Unless you had an or der f r om the doctor, then 
you didn't have to take that strenuous training . By being a bugler, 
I got out of that . I didn 't tell t hem why I refused it t he pro ­
motion --but that ' s why I did it . I wanted to get out of t hings I 
didn 't like . 

Q: When you were a senior, did you have plans? 

A: Oh, yes . We did. I did . I t was very restrictive . About 3 or 4 men 
dropped out because they hated to go through that final examination; 
they j ust dropped out . 

Q: What was the examination ? \b'C; vwi ~1.) 

A: They would rather drop out than flunk . It was conside red more or less 
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a disgrace t o try t o answer the questions in t he examination and 
then fail . 

Q: What kinds of questions were there? 

A: Well, they gave you some terrible questions -- things that they never 
taught you . Anything . They 'd get your ideas . Every month the t op 
ten i n the senior cl ass get put on t he bulletin board -- in all t he 
buildings -- regular Army style. Arrangements were made for me to 
pass into the senior year . They told me I had to make one of those 
upper lQp That was to show the other members of t he senior cl ass that 
you can qualify. Now this is what happened -- the superintendent, the 
man in charge at that particular time was Inspect or Linnon . He had 
full charge of that school . The other ones were suspended . They were 
there, but t hey had no authority . The inspector was in charge . He is 
the one who selected me to t ake the musica l course and become the c 

• student director of the band . .. temporaril y until the regula r person 
could t ake over . They couldn ' t get one in t ime . Leo McDonald . Do 
you know him? He is a Carlisle man . He used to travel around t he 
country with Vict or Herbert operetta s . When you do that, you're a 
pretty darn good man; Well, he took over . That was through Inspector 
Linnon . He called a fa culty meet ing toget her to see if any of them 
had any objections t o my skipping over there. Some of the students 
wouldn 1 t like that, but they gave me all this ext.cC:t t 1·ouble . No 
matter what they asked me to do, I did it, because I was determined 
to graduate . If I didn ' t graduate then, the curriculum wa s going to 
be changed . I would have t o stay two more years . Congress did t hat; 
that was an act of Congress . I ' m going home , but I won't come back. 
I came here with the idea of graduating this year -- not next year or 
two yea rs f r om now . I said I ' m goi ng home, but I ' m not going to come 
back . That's when Inspector Linnon stepped in there . He said they 
ought to do something for me for all that I did for them . He said, 
"You ' re not expected to teach; you ' re not qualified . All we want 
you t o do is hold the rehearsals so they don ' t lose interest, because 
on Commencement they play a big part, so all you do is call rehearsals , 
so don 't try to teach them. You don ' t have t o . " So t hey got Leo 
McDonald in there for the last two weeks . You ought to have seen the 
wonderful things happen when he took over . It sounded like a differ ent 
band . Even the town people talked about it . They said, "What a 
change when Leo McDonal d took over . " He was a wonderful man, too. 

Q: What did the faculty meeting decide? 

A: Well , he was a wonderful clarinet player (McDonald) . I t old you he 
traveled around with one of Victor He rbert 's shows . There used to be 
one every year -- some big operetta . The funds they used for their 
charities . Leo McDonald came here with one of Victor Herbert's shows, 
so you can see he was way up in the music bus i ness . His home was in 
Carlisle . He was a wonderful man . 
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Q: So you got t o go into the senior class? Did you graduate when the 
time came? 

A: Yes, I graduated in 1915 . Three years before t hey closed t he school . 
It always was Army property. They only loaned it t o the Interior 
Department to start the Indian School . They wanted t o get them away 
from the Indian reservations, to get them mixed up with the civ i l ized 
part of the country . When the time came, when World War I was over 
and the wounded servicemen were coming back, it all happened s o 
quickly that they didn ' t have time t o get ready for it , s o t hey 
abolished the School and used that ~A~ a medical center. Nobody 
could complain -- not even the Alumni Association could . 

Q: Paul Dagnet t e? Is he in there? 

A: These are the officers of the As s ociation . If I d i dn ' t have that, 
some people wouldn't beli eve that I graduated there. I t's true . 
I had a f i r e and I lost a lot of stuff . Lost everything we had . 
The small things we have here, we happened to save . 

Q: Did you travel with the band? 

A: Here is a concert - - t he last concert that I played in at Commencement . 

Q: Where did the students go when they left the school? 

A: · In my case? 

Q: Everyone . Or in your case? 

(No answer. Looki ng a t more pictures.) 

A: 

.Q : 

A; 

You know her, I guess . Don't you know her? She was there the yea r I 
gr aduated . She was a Lebanon gir l . She used to p lay chimes in our 
band when I was the leader . She worked in the Admipist ration Bui lding 
over there . She was only there, I think, a year . Here are the names 
of a ll the members of the band . Look who starts i t . 

James Garvie. 

I used t o kid my wife . I used t o get this stuff out~~nd look at it, and 
I ' m the first man there . Then I would kid her , and S..vwould say, "You 
know, of course, about Adam and Eve, so don 't try to tel l me you were 
t he first man there." 

Q: He r e is Edward Thorpe . Was he a br other to Jim Thorpe? 

A: Edward Thorpe was a younger brother to Jim . He wasn't much of anything . 
He wasn 't even an at hlete , which you would have thought he would be 
because of his brother. 

Q: It must have been hard to be his brother. 
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(More pictures) 

Q: Did you travel with the band? To football games? 

A: We never had big games then . They didn ' t have a schedule. It was a 
sort of an in~itational affair. All the games were played away, but 
that brought in a whole lot of money because they went and played 
these big teams . They didn't have the big stadiums then that they 

l 
have now, but for that time, it ,brought in an awful lot of money . 
There's Jim Thorpe . That was taken two days after he came back from 
the Olympics . He gave me that himself. As famous as he was then 1 • l.J_ 
when he came back, stil l locally he was im"ought- of- as a foreigner -fa ) (\J..<OW~ ~' 
But I wanted to tell you>that I ~aw this pictures. One of the other 
students had it. The decathalon people use trunks when they play 
because they have to run . I didn't know about that. So when I 
saw him, I said, 11 I saw the picture of you." I told him I would 
like t o have one . He sa id, 11 I 1 ll see that you get one." Now get 
this, he was then world-famous, and yet he got one and brought it 
up to my room. You would think he would have told me to come over 
to his quarters. You see, the athletes had their own quarters. 
You would have thought that he would have said that if I would come 
over there he would give me one, but instead of that he brought one 
over and gave it to me, showing you what type of man he was . And 
this is an Indian team. That is what is now the Nationa l Football 

LeB League; it started with t hat. 

Q: The Urang Indian Football Team, 1922, Marion Ohi o, Thorpe ' s 
Professional Indian Football Team. This is the beginning of what 
is now the National Football League . '{"' 

A: I know all those fellows . Of course, it wasn ' t so famous when 
I came in, but these are the ones that started to bring it up in 
r eputation . 

Q: He ' s coaching there . Is he coaching here? 

A: 

Q: 

Uh -huh. I know all these guys. 
(Identifying players in picture) 

Did you know Lone Star Deitz? 

A: Who? 

Yes, there he 
Guyon, Peter 

is, the second one. (j \vvft~ . 
Calac. lJ L. ~ k«..<t )al(f{u~ 

MJ . 

Q: Lone Star Deitz. (No answer) Oh, here, this is your picture . Oh, 
that's nice . 

A: (Looking at Mr . Garvie ' s picture at USAWC with General Smith .) I 
kept quiet, too, if I t e ll anyone around here they won't believe it. 

Q: He's a nice man . 
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A: He 1 s a major genera l . When you tell someone a ma j or gener al i nv ited 
you, I 1 Ve got this t o pr ove that he did. 

Q: I believe you . 

A: This is congratulat ory. Here is that Indi an orchestra that I had . 
This was taken -- that 1 s me standing there with the baton in my hand , 
the stick that I used. This was published i n Philadelphia. I t gives 
you the date j you can get the date there. • ;, 0 r 

Q: Were these al l from the same general area? 

A: We went around through the Musicians 1 Union Headquarters , and we got 
in touch with some of the people who went to school i n Carlisle. It 
wasn 1 t supposed t o be an Indian School band . I wasn 1 t even a student 
when this was t aken . I was being i nterv.iewed by a man from the radio 
station . They didn 't have TV at that t i me . I was being interviewed, 
a nd they sent for me and told me t o hurry up and get on here . So I 

crawled up t o the t op , and the photographer said, 11You get down here . 11 

He made me get down and stand down there. That was published in Phila ­
delphia (Washington) . That 1 s the band, now, the same one you saw in 
the other pictures. I had two sons in that picture, b ut I can 1t pick 
them out . One was a bugler and one was in t he color section with the 
dr ums . This was published in Spokane - - this was taken by a Spokane 
photographer . He wanted me t o poase. I wasn 1t actually playing, 
just posing . There was a new girl there who had just studied jour ­
nalism . I was her first interview . She made so many error s that I 
was told later on that she wa s fired . I don 1 t know if t hat i s true 
or not, but I was told that . 

- -The next section of this side of the t ape is gar bled . I believe that the 
stop button was not fully depr essed, resulting i n the distortion . Mr . Garvie 
continued to go through recent pictures of himself at various funct ions, 
press clippings , congratulat ory letters, and pieces of mus ic written by 
~himself. He talked about h is wife, family, annual concerts in Reading, 
people who went t o them, Major General Smith, various personal anecdote s 
p ostdating the time of the Indian School and not invol ving school -r elat ed 
recollections .--

Q: Let me write down a n~me 
to you . I• o~vtvl. l 

for you and see if i t brings back a memory 

~ lld-
A: YV\ tlV\-tve u ,l e l{ ~d~ I 

Q: Do you remember him? 

A: 
!ll'l· _i 

He was the first student that I haG whom I didn ' t know before . We 
sat at the same table, you know, ten per table . That was when Thorpe 



Narrator ' s Name : James Garvie 
Tape #l; Side #l 

still \0 u :> 
colleges and high schools 
Th&y-ate-together ~Vu , 

page 7 

That's where I met IA..~O I had an old lady who was my 
dining room mat~ j We would sing t he Doxology 
instead of graceJ you know . We stood up) and I stood with my hands 

1 ~~ r I and all of a sudden) I felt 
something in my hand . I thought someone had stuck thete finger right 
there ) so I saidJ "I' ll :f!:k'-'him") and I grabbed him. Here it was Jim 
Thorpe. He had put a prune in thereJ and when I squeezed itJ the • 
juice came out all over . c. ~~~At dt/1 J ' ~~~ 1 

Q: 

A: 

,. t t 1' f w s(~~tiL · , r 
\ ., . so L j ' I didn ' t know who he was) I i;oM \ ll ... ) "Who is that guy?" 

"Why J "he saidJ "that ' s an honor. That ' s Jim Thorpe who p layed that 
trick on you ." And he said) "That won ' t be the last one either." 
He was a prankster . Nothing that would hurt anybody ' s feelings) you 
know . He just liked to get into harmless mischief . He saidJ "That 
won't be the last one; he will play some more on you . " 

And did he? 

I said) "That is an honor . " He had just gotten home a couple of 
days ago) and he had already played tricks on me ) a new student . 
They did that to all the students) new ones that would come in, 
they would play tricks on them. 

Q: Did he play more on you? r 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

I· J\..t(I<.F. L/l lJ • I knew his wife.) .-silzieJ and I knew the sister J 
Thelma . And I knew the brother; I can ' t think of his name . 
And I knew the parents; they used t o have a little store . 

Th~brother was Harry Flickinger. 

is married to a girl . Their 
They l ive in Harrisburg now. 
and they moved to Harrisburg . 
it. 

Yes) Flickinger. One of my grandsons 
name is Fickinger J without the "l" . 
Originally t hey lived at Pine Grove) 
Their name is Fickinger -- no "l" in 

Q: Did Lillie Flickinger play the piano for you? 

A: Where at? OhJ Lillian . Yes. W 

We didn 't have music; we couldn ' t read it if we had it . I could 
read music though. WellJ 111 of us could) b ut f~ d~dn ' t have any 
music . ·1.q J"' 11 " ~ ~ , W.t. tt'l..t J .f.o 
~{)C r 1 ' """ j I 'l She was good t hough . 
That was Lillian . At that time) Thelma was just a little t oddler . 
She must have been a beautiful baby ' cause look at her now : I .a.o J ) 

a 

Q. . :J-1 I~ \) ~ u ~ .tM V""" IM\I.<U'-1 l .. k.. ~ ~ ~ l'lll." ckJ 
A ND-r a:J J ;It;_- w l.frfM ~~ fltL(/\1Af ~ ~eNid ~~}~ 
~- . I 

-0\A.d ~ I I ~ 
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Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

Here . I wip write down some questions . ~uJL i~ csttLt.Lk ~~~ 
Jo~Not a t Carlisle) but) ,~.t"~~:A:,~ at the smaller schools.~~ ,4 
\ ~ w 1h • 

1
' ~ a..,\, 'l)LL a.L.M:J- ~~b-. ~"' ~ - IAN- I ~JA-o w,di ~ 

i'That 's what theu t used t o learn to-s:peJ...l,.__w.orJis with . "'I ~ WcJVU ~<... 
~i;h~~td~ Js~ ~\\~~·?I }.; 1 ~ 
The publi~asn ' t important. They used that to teach with -- how 
t o spellA~unctuation) hyphens ) you know) commas . By t he way) do 
you know that Mrs . Moore that taught J.. (ft.'~ 

~( }')~(..~ -. \ 
Mary..Anno Moore? I 

I worked under her for a year. 

Really? 

A: Yeah . You went to her for a short business course in l et ter writing. 

Q: That's fasc inating . 

A: Yeah . I was under her for a year . I di dn't know then that she was 
~~~a,~tual1~ famous , 

Q: Short stories . 

A: She was a nice lady . A real nice lady . 

Q: That's interesting . 

Q: Here. 
over. 

Why don't you sit down? Here we go . 
I J I 

~ .I I 

Let me move your chair 
IUJ ) 

A: Well) I'm like a kid in high school or in grade school . You ask him 
what part of his schooling he likes the best ) and he says he l i kes 
the recess t he best. 

Q: -
A: Now that you think back t o i t ) I was taught a lot of things that 

weren ' t necessary . You know) I couldn't understand them . It was 
a waste of time . I don ' t think ~ound out- that we 
needed that . The whole object of the School was t o turn out loyal 
Americans. That wa s the object of the whole thing . Take Reverend 
Will iam Swope . He was t he pastor of t he Zion Lut heran Church of n 
which I was a member . He's dead now. He ' s fr om across the river~ 
~ Harrisburg . Camp Hill. That ' s where he came f r om originally . 
He was a famous athlet e in his college days . He talked about 
Gus Welch who was the quarterback on t hat Thorpe team. He 
was going t o study law at Dickinson) and he went there) but the 
war was going on then) Wor ld War I) and he quit school and went t o 
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? : 

Q: 

that "Ninety Day Wonder" course, as we used to call it, and he went 
over there. When he got through with it, he came back in his 
Lieutenant's uniform, back to Dickinson. Reverend Swope was a 
student at Dickinson then, and I admired him so much for giving 
up his college classes to go and fight for his country. 

James is talking about Wor l d War I when World War III is about 
to start . 

Oh no, I don't want t o think about that . 

You should read that. 
¥L~-r 

I brought the paper over t-ha-t 'tiuNL ed 1\Tu~w\ 
The same t hing -- World War II . 

I I 

A: Reverend Swope took his preliminary course in Dickinson. Then he 
went t o Susquehan~ University to finish, but he told me about Gus 
Welch, "He wasn't only a good athletej he wa s every i nch a gentle ­
man . When he came back, I admired him so much that I quit college, 
and I went over there. It took an Indian t o show the rest of the ' 

1t: l( ~1',1 ~ ('tuJ' ~ 0 f 1 (.;£,~ flA ~ .(. C-t\ ·~ (I(~ ) 

Q: What did Gus Welch do? Did Gus Welch get to be a colonel? 

A: You'll have to write it . No, he didn't get that high . I think he 
was a Lieutenant Colonel. 

Q: That ' s good . 

A: He worked his way up . He just died here within the last . .. I 
wa s going t o go to visit him. You know, when they had t hat Carlisle 
business over there . Gus was here. We were there . He lives way 
down in the lower end of the State of Virginia where the Virginia 
University i s down there. He was the coach there -- football . He 
asked me to come down and visit him. I have three sons . The youngest 
one lives in Norfolk, Virginia. He's ma nager of a music store there . 
I told Gus that I often go to Norfolk, and he said, "Why don ' t you 
come down further and visit me?" I said , "I didn't know you lived 
there ." He said, "You know now . " So I said that the next time I go 
there to Norfolk, I am going to go on down and visit him. I just got 
a letter here . I don ' t know if I have it here . His wife wrote to me. 
He was still living then . She said, "Gus is still waiting for you to 
come . " I said that I had just come back from a five -week trip away, 
and I said that I was going to rest and then I was going to go down . 
While I was resting, I read in the Harrisburg paper that Gus just 
died of a heart attack . I didn't get down . It nearly broke my 
heart that I didn ' t get down there. I should have gone earlier, 
but I just came back from a five -week vacation . I said that I was 
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going t o rest a couple of weeks and then I would go down, and then 
I read in the Harrisburg paper that he had just diea. Oh, I want 
to tell you before I forget it -- your recording machine here I 
have one of those tapes . I wanted you to hear it, but I didn ' t 
bring it . You won't have time anyway . When I was out West in 

South Dakota .. . By the way, Lawrence Welk comes 
from there . Originally, it was North Dakota where he was born, but 
he moved to South Dakota and got up a l ittle r ~ ..._ oo "Vvtf-.41'111 lJw ~.C. . 

They didn't read music j they couldn't read music. They played by 

ear . Everybody ;~ ~ • \ <-~r: \• ,_. 0 '"\ 

He was a fellow who never learned to read music , but he was a 
darned good business man . Lawrence Welk's orchestra was going 
to play in the Corn Palace , and I was supposed t o go and visit 
him because my sister works for him . She was going to take me 
over there . My sister's husband, my brother - in -law, works in a 
factory where they build grea t big things that carry stuf f up i n 
the silos for animal feed . A piece of heavy machinery hit him 
and hurt his back . But like all firms, they had their own doctor . 
That doctor told him not to rna ke that trip ..into N -Q\..t .{J. v~ ll.f}Y 

{-v \ \ I I j 

So he took a chance on it, and we went over there on a Sunday . 
That ' s the day they were going to movej they were going t o Atlantic 
City . We got there too late j they had already gone , so I didq't JJ . . , 
get to see him . Evelyn, my sister, knew him . ~ · .(.. ~ ~t-
two weeks . All the newspaper reporters 1 \ d C\ VeJi · 
He isn ' t with the newspaper anymore, but he was the leading editor 
of ; ~A ~' 1 He interviewed Lawrence Welk when he was 
in Hershey . He asked Lawrence Welk whether he was millionaire, and 
he sa i d 1 "Yeah . Sure . " 

Q: Manytimes over, Ibet . 

A: Then he said , "Where are you going from here?" "We're going to 
Atlantic City for two weeks . I want t o get back home to Warm Springs, 
California . He said ~'I just built a home there for $360,000 . We 
didn 't move in yet, but it is ready . I left orders that nobody is 

Q: 

to move anything until I come back . Now I ' m anxious to go back and 
live in it. " $360,000 . 

That ' s silly. 

A: That's the kind of business man he is . He's not a musician, but he 
is a darned good business man. · J V..,...J 

the father of the fellow who gave me that band picture with ~JI tt4_ 
singers on it, his daughter ' h. .r ~r·~ () vt.Wd.. ~-< kz...v-<. 

He ' s dead now . His father told me once , "Jim, most mus icians that I 
knew were poor business men . " He wasn't a mus ician himself . He ' s 
right . Lawrence Welk happens to be an exception . 
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Q: Not a good musician though? 

A: You kno'", "'~ adopted him into our tribe . He was a member of my tribe . 
He was adopted officially . When we get an Indian payment, he will 
get it, t oo. He needs it so badly; he is so poor . 

Q: Yeah . (laughing) 

A: That ' s right . He will get it . He's on the role 
member of our tribe. 

He ' s an official 

Q: That doesn 't seem fa ir. 

A: The government i s now in the Court of Claims with the complaint that 
our tribe hasn't paid for the land that has never been paid f or . When 
President John Kennedy was President, his brother, Robert , was the 
Attorney General . He was the Attorney General and he looked around, 
and he said he just learned how much of the United States had never 
been pa id for . He was the Attorney General then. He said, "They have JJ ... 
a legitimate claim, and it ought t o be pa id. Congress WuLJ.t-a,il'.ta:ht lA/\.~ ~ 
at that time had made that in good faith ." It has never been kept . 
They ' re working on that now . Over lOS million dollars . T:1.ey ' :ce 
working on that nowt 

Q: That ' s not enough . 

A: And Lawrence Welk will get his little share of that, too . He will -­
unless he refuses it . Yeah, he can refuse i t . 

Q: Wel l, he should. 

A: But he will get it ; he was made an official member . Hi s name is on 
the role t he same as mine . Over 108 million. 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

That ' s a lot of money . 

The Court of Cl aims says that they have a legitimate cl a i m, and it 
has to be pa id. 

I hope it does get paid . 

They ' re wor king on it now . 

LW ;h4 - !) (> '-~ o I.L s h ~ -sr.et.t-~c- 11M ~\'u.. ' ~ t\.,CLv--' 
I have two Indian dictionaries . The words are in Engl;lsh with the ...-'- loa(<~c. 
I ndian after i t. I have two of them. One of them was~written by ~~vet t 
an Indian . One was written by an earl y settler . f'I know a lot of the y . : • .I (),pl. 
words, but I can ' t put them t ogether to make a sentence .~ ~ 

~ 
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Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A : ( 

make~sense . I 've been away from it too long . Up until I was seven 
years old, I could hardly understand English. English was spoken in 
my home because my father was a school teacher, but I lived in the 
Missouri River bottom with my mother's mother . (AM/ y~~~f»o you call 
it ... Well, anyway, they didn ' t want to leave r~~~ alone. 
In the summer time when there was no school, my father and the whole 
family used to move down there . We cut hay for the horses and cattle 
and so forth . We lived down there in the summer when there was no 
school . Then when school opened, they moved back +o ~ -
but they left me there with my grandmotherj they didn't want t o leave 
her alone , and she couldn't understand English. So all our conversa -
tions were in, Indian . 'S'oT (.]"i ~ sr < ~&h _ ~ 
~ JA t'. 

1 
b-vJ ) W0-L""r IJ.,J~ ~ - \ 

I didn 't live at homej I lived with my grandmother. 

t-w. ~ CU\.S c.Lu u ( Dui Lt t1'A -~o i1 s CJ<..t.rO f ~ ~Ne- tA 

'-( 0.. I I I I / l "-1 (C e (J J 

I went to 1'\Ha-s-ce!II', ' ~ \<.-~CUI -
This is now a college . It wasn't then . 

7 Yeah, at 7 you went there. 

Q: At 7 years old you went t o Hascom? At 7? 

A: ~f- u_~ 1\A \ -o \,..u ~ ~' (.;.-n)-4 
It started from kindergarten . 

Q: How old were you? 

A: The first day I went to school in kindergarten, they said that any 
of you who can write or print your given name or both your names, 
first name and second, any of you who could do that, you get promoted 
to first grade . Because my father was a school teacher and my one 
sister used to help me, so I could print my name. I can't remember 
whether I could print the whole name or not. I can't remember that. 
But I printed enough of it that I got promoted. 

Q: Did your family visit you at Carlisle? '~~~ l t 
tJ'~• ~ ~ ~ 

A: My brother years ago was at Ca rlisle . When he was still in church ~\Ul;~ _ 
~~ you know. He got up a male quartet of men from his ~urch 
and they sang all arou?d Fere , mostly in churches . They were in 
what is now ca l led (1..~ iV-: ~ - '{II\~ ~~ ,...f<_ 
They were there . Anca_ he told me when he was ' , \Att@ {( 
He never came here when I was here. He told me that if they would ~ ~~~ 
blindfold you in South Dakota and fly you over here r.9nd take the 4 
blindfold off, you wouldn ' t know any difference. He said the Black 
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Hi lls ~-~~aM~ O,'"t{t cl OD !t. .S~* 
They sang i n the churches all around here except they didn't get 
into Reading . They did stop ~ ~ ~ ~ 
but they didn't put on thei~ performance. 
They sang both -- some of the Go~pel hymns in English and some in 
Indian. 

Q: It must have been beautiful . 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Well , the notes and everything are the same as the not~s we use 
and in the same form, but the words are in Indian . ~} ~d. "'~~ 

L ,e J -\ 
1 

V k .... ~VJ .{WV... ~~-

( '-.MrJ Q. f'llh Vl.P1.4 tv W ~ 1l.,_ 1\t.C.Ud ~·l-A4 t..J:,"l C\. J 
l.j 

I didn't show you either the Constitution of the United States that 
my br other translated into the two languages. I t hought I had it 
here , but I didn 't run across it yet . He did . He translated that , 
into Indian . He was one of very f ew of our Indians that was college 
educated. He did a lot of interpreting f or the Federal government 
and the St ate government. He was the interpreter for an awful lot 
of them . I have his picture here somewhere . 

Here, I guess . I 

~v~ c.. 

The peculiar thing about that -- he was the guide in )A v~~ ~c._­
And yet, my sister lives in Kansas City, and when he went down there 
to visit , Kansas Ci ty, Missouri. Harry Truman l ives only 16 miles 
from there at Independence. He wanted his picture taken a t Harry 
Truman ' s home; he was the President, but my brot her was a Republican . 
I could never understand that . Yeah, he wanted his p i ctn e taken at ,• 
Harry Trtam.an's home . There was some sort of a milit ary ~ ~1)\-U ~~ ~ 
to...ga;tr that- th~. One of them was a Red Coat Canadian . ~ cU- g.l\V.L. 

- ·') r~~) Were some of them Indians? ~V\~£1ft'- Sck..6.1 { feA'~c~ 

Toward the last , they were . \.... 1 b .' •1 ,.,I'\ I .I . d~ 
Even the Superintendent IV~ ~<'\ 'Q1 ~ UIV\·-L}(..., (-.v{ £,('\A -

That was a requirement . Now t here are a lot of Indians in posit i ons 
that used to be held by only white people . They are being held now 
by Indians . My ~s~S, ,1 - ( I. 
She was 60 years old ~ ~ft-J.~ ~~ SCAAA~ ~cY 
She worked for somew:re~foh~ CV e~~ I who could speak 
fluently in Indian 
When she was ~ ~J "• 
They gave her a college education with everything paid, and she got that 
job . She went to college when she was 60 years old . She d i dn't take 
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She covered a four year cours~ in three 
~~~, V !_.,, 'II• I 4N( (~tJ. 

I , 

years . 
w-1 ~ { 

no vacation . 
~ \"\u,v-( \Ul..d "'-

Q: What is her job? ~ ~~ 

A: She got a good education . She was 60 years of age . She had four 
sons, and all four of them are college graduates with Bachelors 1 

degrees . ,,.. J of ~t oAJ :J. 

Q: Good for her; that 1 s great . 

A: She said they built a beautiful model~school building . It cost a 
mi lli on dollars. She teaches in t here now . Bilingual -- two 
languages . That 1 s to keep~Indian language from going out 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

of existence . When I was :young kid going to school, we got 
punished if we got caught speaking Indian. We could speak only 
English so we could get to lear n it, so we could speak it fluently 
when we got out . Now they 1re going around teaching it ~ (1.. d .....__ 

'· c).._ " 
That 1 s true .' She 1 s a teacher . 

If people spoke Indian at Carlisle, what happened to them? ( f ~<...-) 
~ ~ ~ rtti + 1-uo du..etr-W .dvt.aJ "[ , At Carlisle, it didn 1t matter . 

You had to be to get in there. 
I very seldom heard any other talk there . There were different tribes 
coming there. The tribes have different languages . I never heard 
Indian spoken there . 

Everybody got along? 

They were too well educated when they were ~there . But when you go 
into smaller schools , yeah, tiu v' ~ v( t, l vi~ fi._ "' 

There were the Chippewas and there was another tribe there . Well, 
the Sioux, which one time was the biggest tribe in the United States . 
That was back in Custer 1 s time . So what the Federal government did 
was break up, divide , and conquer . They split us up into little 
groups and put each of us on a different reservation . South Dakota 
alone has about 12 reservations . They di d that to break us apart . 
We were too powerful when we were together . Custer found that out . 
And yet I have an article Wt tu,. 4 wt 1J • t ,.; t 1 

where Mrs . Custer sticks up for the Indians . That 1 s true . I don 1t 
think I brought it along . She said she loves Indians . And she said 

if she owned land and someone 
came along and drove her off of it and she had depended on that land 
for food, clothing, and everything else, you 1 d fight, too . She called 
her husband The General . She said that The General didn 1t fight the 
Indians because he had anything against t hem. She said that when you 
are in the Army, you do what you are told . And higher up authorities 
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than he had told the cavalry to drive the Indians off that land . 
What are you going t q do? 
That's military l4rfe1. L They do that right here at the school_ at 
Carlisle. You don 't argue when some of your super iors te:u you t o 
do something . You'd better not because the guard house is waiting 
for you . You go in there for something that t hey consider pretty 
severe. You go in there for 30 days, and when the 30 days are up, 
you JJ t ( 

Q: Really? Did that happen? 

A: Sure. A fellow who came there with me from Nebraska - - he was one of 
them. 

Q: What did he do? 

A: He was in the 
one was where 
was in there. 
man . I .u 

guard house -- they have a new guard house. The old 
the Museum is now. The new one they have there. He 

Capt . Griffith was a Navy Captain. He was a difficult 
:1. ~ • {..u t \1 ..t 

1 
,_ \ ~ ~ C ~ v 1A <L ~ 

I was student director. He sent us to the guard house to ask this 
fellow to tend to business and get back to class , and he said he 
would speak t o the superintendent to see if he could get his record 
cleared . The fellow wouldn't do ; t. ~~ ~ '\ o L ~ , { ,....._ ~ 

I) •J J ·d ./...tt:i 
( 

It was considered a disgrdce to be expelled . 
I • J V o j_ ~-' fY~.# ~ ~ ~0 

It wasn't what he done; it was what he didn't do . He cut classes . 
We had a head nurse who was not an Indian, not at that time she 
wasn't, and the students ~ ..... 
This fellow would go t o her 
He didn't need it, but he made her believe it, and she gave him 
medicine. Then he asked her for a note , :J Q_ J.M 1 1.... e' t t '4tl .(A L 'vJv .k.. 
That was his excuse . So she gave him the note, but he didn't take 
the medicine. Then he used this note to get out of class. 

The school had two doctors . One was a resident doctor; he lived there . 
But the big doctor over him was from town, Dr . Allen. Have you ever 
heard of him? He was the doctor over the one at the School . Well, he 
would go t o one of the doctors, and they would give him rA ('.. 
That was what he was doing before they caught on to him. So you asked 
what he had done . I'm tel~ing you it wasn't what he done; it was what 
he didn 't do that got him Capt . Griffith sent the 
captain of the band and I, the student director, to go and talk t o him, 
to get him to change his mind and attend classes and straighten him­
self up . He was going to intercede. "I'll talk to the superintendent 
myself , " he said. "That fellow is made out of good stuff if you get 
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him down to business . " He was a good musician; he was. 

He s~~\ "; '"~i~e it he;e . " He was sitt ing around 
reading a newspaper . He said) "I like it here." 

Q: Where did he go? 

A: So we went back and saw Capt . Griffith . ~Within the 
next two hours J he was already on a train going out c ·h • 
That ' s how fast they worked t o get rid of him. They sent a Sgt . with 
him to Harrisburg t o see that he gets on the r ight train. He stayed 
there and watched the train) so that he doesn't jump off and cause 
trouble around here . So he stood there until the train was going too 
fast for him to jump off ) and then he came back. 

Two hours after we talked to him) he was already gone . 

Q: Would he have caused trouble? 

A: That's how strict they were . 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

He could if he wanted to stick around here . ' ~e didn't show his 
Indian blood too much. He could go to some of the students and get 
money from them and go to the liquor store and buy liquor and br ing 
it home . That's the reason every time we go t o t own or away from the 
School) we had t o wear these uniforms 
United States Indian School) Carlisle . If you got into trouble) then 
the people in charge would know) you know . 
All they had t o do was catch you and look at the name of the school . 
Then they would throw you in jail until some authorities from the 
school would come get you . J 

Not much freedom? 

They were strict . 

Did students like t o go to t own? 

A: Yeah . They had a good time . One Saturday would be t he girls' time 
to go to town . You couldn't just go t o t own; you had t o get a pass 
and wear your uniform . You can't J just on your own) '-' f' c...N\ • 
The next Saturday) it ' s the boys' turn) and t hey go . But t hey have 
to wear the uniforms . You have to get a pass . I had to get a pass 
to come here to play with the band . ~ 

When I came here a good record) I got so I didn't 
have t o wear a uniform to town . 
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Q: Was that on the Outing Program? 

A: 
And that is how I happened to come here the f irst summer. You 
see, when that Commencement Concert .. . the f irst year that I 
was t here . 

all the or ganizations had to do s omething . A lot of people used 
to come here. 

Q: And someone brought you? 

I ' I I c l A: George .., ~ • a ret ired Army man . He 
was an Englishman, but he knows nothing but Army life . He was in 
the Army over there and came here and joined here, and that is all 
he knows -- the Army life . He came here to hear that concert and 
I was a soloist . When he came back here, he asked a couple of 
other students whether I was still there. They said when we l ef t 
there, he was still there. He said that if he ' s there, would one 
of you fellows go back t here and get him here . I'd like t o have 
him play in my band here . l .~ C\1- ( ~ t-- --"~ <~L 

~ I I ' I l I! J.(;..l ~ .,} -

So that's what brought me here . 

Q: And you're here still? 

A: I became the leader of that 

Q: That was a good thing t o have happen. 

End of Tape #l . 
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A: I feel entirely differently from what was done , and I don't say 
I'm right, but I am entitled to my~ opinion . For instance, 
one Christmas we would go down and stay in Harrisburg for three 
days , and we stayed there two nights . Somebody had to pay for 
that; I don 't know who. At that time the biggest department store 
was . . . they called it the • 1 lv A W(l...) ·~ . . . what do they 
call it now? Well, anyway, somebody ~ .u.. 4 and there were 
three Jewish men on there at that time. Somebody paid for it. 
Not only that, but we \!2ould .t.. three different places. 
That was a big band in those days . It was considered a big band 

1 ( ._., • <l They were an attraction . 
-:, VJ ~ {.'U.. ~ J.. ::.t.d' 

Now somebody had to pay f or that. We couldn ' t take a big band like 
that and travel around without some money coming in, so the people 
who hired us would pay us . ;.~ '\ 4._ , ~-- .1 • • ~ C<.M L.. 
~ lJ ~.~..v ~ ,.,., 

No accounting of it. A Congressional Committee came down with 
lots of experts

1
accountants , along and checked that out to see what 

was going on . Now, in my opinion, the superintendent and t hree 
of the higher-ups (heads of different departments) . . . 
They thought that when the school band, or the f ootball team for 
that matter , ~ (,(} {u'-\ d.,t t..o<\.A. q t.1 

1 ' ' ~ 1 

w When the band went out and whoever hired them paid, they thought 
that since Congress dia not appropriate that money, the students 
earned it, they thought they could use it without Congressional 
appr oval . They checked over everything, and there couldn ' t be no 
accounting of it . Too much money not accounted for . That was 
one of the things. Mr . had charge of all the 
musical or ganizations . He was a Harrisburg man . For instance, 
when you work for the Federal government, you aren't supposed 
to take any other job . That is, a steady job. Well, that Mr . 
~ l.l ~ • played at his church; he played organist regularly 
and got a salary . That was another thing they held against him . 
He was not supposed t o t ake another job; he was supposed to 
devote f ull time to his government job. Things like that . 
Those were the kinds of things that were br ought out in that 
hearing . 

Q: Did you have t o speak at the hearing? How did you f eel about it? 

A: I didn't do so much speaking as I did listening . I was the student 
director , and I repre~~t~ the band and the Captain of the band, a 
military man, he was .,..~D! ~t t.But they t ook me in one at a time . 
I don ' t know what he said, and he doesn 't know what I said . That ' s 
the way the thing worked. '#-..v . )l J.• (:(v, \...A )~4 ~--td ~~ t 'v ,. 1 

One time he made a long trip with the football team . They wou·ld go 
away and sometimes they wouldn ' t come back for a whole week . One time 
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they went to California and played one of them big universities 
and on their way, they stopped at Riverside, California, where 
they had an Indian School like Carlisle, and they stopped there. 
That' s a long story, but they stopped there . 

Q: Did you go? 

A: This was done without the government ' s permission . They had the 
Superintendent's permission. Sure . They had t o to go, but he 
again thought that that money that they spent on that was t he 
money they had earned by the students and they didn 't need Congres ­
sional approval. He w~s wron&· LBy the way, t o make a long story 
short, that Riverside to&~1 ' t ' . They were playing 
second and third grade colleges , but they had a good team_;or thatj _11 "~I._ 
for the teams they played . So they challenged Carlisl e , }-IJ-i (1.1~ ..( c.r!t ~ 

, I • _J, J'A ~("l 1 j 1(J.LJ ~,(~ ~ ~ t~ 
The coach and the officials, the band people , got permission to b ··~ tb~(vuv~ct~~ 
stop at Riverside on their way home and play there . They were so 
anxious to play against this famous Carlisle team, and they stopped 
there to play . Now I mention that because there again they were 
spending money that they shouldn't have spent . I'm speaking now 
of those who got fired . But this is what happened . So they played 
them at Riverside . The score was something like 108-110 to nothing. 
That' s right . The coach didn't clean off the bench of the fellows 
who were s itt ing there waiting . He left the first stringer s in . 
It was either 108 or 110 to nothing . But you didn't read anything 
in the papers after that . LU ~ A'J.M.~ .-I If. 

1
• , J ; _, ~ a,w. 

( 

Why, they even put in the papers that Carl isle was afra id of them. 
You didn ' t hear that afte r the game was over . 

Q: Did the band go? 

A: No . The only game that the band ever got to was when they played 
the University of Pennsylvania in Wept Phi~delphia. They chartered 
a whole train and took the whole te~m~rid~ e~~rybody over there . 

Q: What was that like? 

A: They did that every year . That was when Pennsylvania used to turn 
out good t eams . They belonged to the Ivy League, yo u know . The _11 
other league was ~1\ow-c i ~..l¥- 1 at that time . d t~~ • V{. 1 ~ J 1 ~utb 

t I- J~ J. lA ko 

Car lisle would have a heck of a time now going out and cleaning up 
everything that come~ along . \V.t ~ l -lJ'I 

1 •.tc• ' f' :£1-t' 
Knute Rockne ~ JJ tw I 1 vU.. 1\ J, ' \ 

\ 
Q: Notre Dame? 

A : Notre Dame . They played West Point when Eisenhower was a cadet 
there . And •t V.. '<; 'i ~ ~ .) 1 oFhose two fellows were each 
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there at different times when they played Carlisle . Each one of 
them was carried off the field when they tried to stop Jim Thorpe . 
My wife and I listened to the radio. That was before TV. It said 
in the papers that they were going to interview Jim Thorpe on the 
radio, so we listened for it, and we got it. A graduate of Villa ­
nova (that ' s a school that turned out a lot of good athletes) . 
a graduate from there interviewed him, and they asked him, "Did you 
ever play against Jim Thorpe? " "No," he sa i d, "that was before my 
time.'' He said, "I wa sn 't going to school yet, or col lege, at that 

~time. I did play against him professionally later on. I played 
with the Frankfort Yellow Jackets and Jim Thorpe played wi th t he 
Canton Bulldogs." The fellow questioning him asked, "Now that you 
have played against him, do you think he is as good as they say he 
is?" "Man, " he said, "he ' s better than they say he is! You can ' t 
hurt him. You can't even t ouch him." He said they were going t o 
try)tO ~et him out because they wouldn ' t win as long as he is there, 
u.-u, , .. ( .. •1 

•• I fWJc. rr o' They couldn't catch him. ;h.d~·l} lt~t 

He said, "I was sent in there to stop him . There was a cert a i n 
spot that he would run through every time he would get the ball ." 
They put him there and said, "You stop that man. We will never win 
when he's there ." So he had the job of stopping Jim Thorpe --
going through that same spot . Well, what happened . He said, "I' m 
ashamed to tell you . All I can remember is that he came through 
there , and I hit him trying to stop him. When I came to, he had 
already made a t ouchdown, looked back , and was laughing at me. 
I don ' t know what he is made out of. You can't hurt him . If you 
want t o do anything to him, you first got to catch him. " 

Q: He was well liked at school , wasn't he? 

A: He said, "I don ' t know what he is made o:f. Super Man. " The same 
thing happened with Ei senhower when he was at West Point. They 
carried him off the f i eld , t oo . He said that he didn ' t know what 
happened either . Yes . When the game first star ted, West Point 
kicked the ball to Carlisle. Jim Thorpe got the ball . He r an the 
whole l ength of the field, and they called it back because one of 
his fellows had v i olated some rule . They called h i m back a second 
time . They kicked again, and he did the same thing . They couldn't 
st op him. I don ' t know what he was made of. He won t hose medals 
and stuff at the Olympics back in 1912 . That was the year I came 
here . In Sweden . Of course, it was all over . At that time they 
didn ' t have a lot of sru~ ... t\.l like they do now . 
But the ~ $6\\l..r ~ ~ i n charge of that thing, when Thorpe 
was considered the winner, you know. They took him over to the 
bl eachers . They didn ' t have t~~. ~5 just the bleachers . They 
t ook him and said the King of Sweden is over here; he wants to 
meet you . They told him to stand at attention. This was nothi ng 
new for h i m because he had that military training a t Carlisle. 
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They told him t o stand at attention because the King had something 
t o say to him . He stood there. King Gustav of Sweden said, "Sir, 
you are the greatest athlete in the world . " That came from King 
Gustav of Sweden. They couldn ' t believe that one person could 
clean up like he did, but he did. Then later on in years when they 
accused him of being professional , they t ook it to the two r unner-ups , 
the first runner-up and the second runner - up ~that time, and they 
wouldn ' t take it. They said, "He earned that . Nobody should get it 
but Jim Thorpe." They said it was s ome little minor \ l if<.L.(.ea_<).<.J.~ 
~ ~ Cu.., \..ut-.L (lAd'..V 16 \,u.A/{ ' < /J-11 l-4M..IM'-<. , Q 

He went there to keep in physical condition for the football season 
that was coming . That's why he went out there . He di dn 't do it 
for money . I> (. (1-t.A L ~ ~ ~ M.~ "- but he used h is own name . 
He said that other college fellows do that every year, but they 
change their names . You can't trip them up . He wa s honest; he 
used his own name, and they tripped him up . He didn ' t " 

1 
~ 

4' 11 · for no professional reasons . I wouldn't have 
thought so either. 

Q: It was mean . It was very mean . 

A: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Now th~ ~ o has been erased off the records . He has 
been reduced back t o amateur . Now he is entitled to get the medals 
back, but I don 't know how t o accomplish t hat . They claim they are 
here in the country . 

What were holiday times l ike at School? 
N 6 -t;..\1 ~ 1 tt 

Erobably_pq_mucb_aB they could, ot her than having a dance, but they 
had that every Saturday ni ght . Unles s there was a holiday or something 
else interferes . Every Saturday night, they have a dance . That's \ 
when I told you they have that Grand March 1 - W" l i 1 l-<H" I' tv.<. r~t;J-flt. 
. ~ v.. t ) ' I( ) W'WJA. ~ (j.l ' 1 ~ u 
Other than Commencement, and a lot of things were happening then. ~u.,f-
+V_ J1 ~ Vl1{ ~,J I)JJ.IJ , 

You had friends in town, like Lillian and Harry Flickinger? 

And Leo McDonald wa s in t own at that time . He was a good friend. 
I played a couple dances with his orchestra. He was quite a 

1 
t l ./ 

musician. And a wonderful man . He was like ~~ (,J,~vu ~ ~ ~~ 
·c·4 .... , ,v ' r 
Easy to meet and hard t o forget after YOM meet him. That' s the way 
with this General; he had such a p-Utt-oW f personality, you 
know. You can 't f or get him . I can 't for get him or my daughter . This 
is what he did now . Hard ~o believe, but it is true . OiJ1.1, vJt ~ i C u ........ J.._ 
He called a full Colonel to get his car . His private car had those 
two gold stars on the hood t o show his rank . He had a young colored 
Sar geant , a Negr o driver . He had him drive that car for me and my 
daughter to use , and he gave that Sargeant instructions to take us 
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wherever we wanted -- inside of the School. The Gis would see that 
car coming; they all know whose car . You can't miss it with those 
gold stars . You see them stand at attention and salute . Here is it 
only my daughter and myself . That was the General ' s way of it . He 
had such a pleasing, pleasant personality . He attracts people . Le9 
McDonald was the same kind . They ' re famous and all that , but they UJ 
~l bring themselves down to your level. They know you can't . 
or anybody can ' t be wher e they are . In order to make you feel at 
home, they lower themselves into your level . 

Q: Could you go and visit anytime you wanted to? 

A: You ' ll have to write i t . 

Q: Okay. 

A: I haven 't yet , but I am t hinking of going over there sometime. 
Before I forget it, I want to tell you this. I have a recorder, 
a small portable one . The last time , a lit t l e over two years now, 
the last time I was out there, my sister who lives at Spokane is 
a wonderful piano player for dance . She specializes in dance . 
She used to p l ay with the Girls Dance Or chestra in Si oux City, Iowa . 
At that time, she lived i n South Dakota. She and I made a recording 
of dance music because she specializes in it. And I have a recording 
of i t here , and I would like to have you hear that . 

Q: Oh, I ' d love to hea r it . 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

It isn't 
ever had 
better. 
doing . 

It would 

I'd like 

I ' d like 

a perfect job of recording because neither she nor I 
any experience at making tape recordings , so i t could be 
But it ' s good enough to tell that

1
she knew what she was 

1.1 ! f 

be nice to hear it . 

t o play that for you sometime . 

to hear it . Is it here? 

Yeah, anytime . 

Is it here? 

A: V.ou c ould br ing it here sometime . Try and come when my daughter 
is home . You would like her . 

Q: 

A: 

Yes, I 'm sure I would . 
~) s ,. •'-

up there . Indiani\~·14.Ml a.J.l W-1 . Oh , Look at her ~ t \ 

proud of her Indian blood, you know . Very proud of it . 
she's s o 
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Q: That's good . 

A: Too bad that she wasn't here f or this. 

Q: I hope she's well . 

A: I ' d like to have you hear that recording we made. 

Q: I would l i ke to hear it. 

A: It ' s not rock and roll . It's regular society ballr oom dance - ­
beautiful tunes, you know. Good tunes don't come out since r ock 
and r oll. 

Q: No, they don 't. 

A: I call it rotten roll . I can ' t stand it. I can ' t call t hat music. 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

That ' s why I made the recording. 

I know all the words to all that music . 

But it depends on what you want to do . I didn 't b other with any 
C..l,<.t~S b ecause I wanted to devote my time to music. I 

can ' t specialize in two things 1 •' ' 

So I specialized in my music, and it pa id off . In the fall of the 
year l~a~ for the coming year , the band votes on one 

J, .J . 
member, whoever it is, ~~· ~~ He becomes the student 
director . In case of emergencies , supposing Mr . ~~~~( ~ 
gets s ick , well, then I take his p lace temporarily . Now the good 
that that does is that it keeps you under supervision how to direct 
the band . Now when you get out in a civ ilian band you have a better 
idea what you a r e doing. ,. ·~ ('~' 

That's how I got into it professionally from there . I played 
in t heaters . Well, I showed you the program from that one . 
I played in a lot of theaters . It was all through the fact that they 
were training me for that . 

We got a lot of shoe boxes from the shoe fact ory . Shoe boxes to 
put l unch in for us t o eat because we didn ' t have time to eat ot/ ~ ftitv" , 
~y, so each one of us got a box of lunch when we got on . It 
was up to y ou t o eat it whenever you want~d it . That ' s how it was . 
Usua l ly on Saturday 1 L{ • ~ l J 1 I v-.fl.!> \"1J"',.V\.\"' 

I never did go down . {lou. Ao \Jvdd~f-\..\,A..cv.' ~~~o • But it paid off . 

I ' m going to l ay down a little bit . 
want to. 

You just stay as long as you 

Q: Well, I ' ll be going short l y . Is it 3 : 30? 4: 00? 

?: Well, you don ' t have t o be i n no hurry. 
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Q: Well, I don ' t want to make him tired either . 

? : You won ' t make him tired . You ' re welcome to stay . 

Q: It ' s been wonderful . 

(We ' re going over some questions . I ' m asking him about debate right now . ) 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

You ~ean , ~s a class? We had two debating societies. 
the ' , but I can ' t remember what the 
We debated together . That was again to get you ready 
leave school . People call on you like they do me . 

I belonged to 
other one was . 
for when you 

1 ( (j I' J I I 
r 

Around this time ~f the year, I gave a talk to third graders at 
IM «Jr!/1 N • ~~~ That was some years ago when my oldest son 
"I \ I • I 

-~ \ I gave a talk on the Indians because 
they were getting ready to put on a little Indian play . What I 
wanted to tell you, the students were up on the second floor . When 
the class was over, the teacher goes with them to the head of the 
steps so t he kids in fooling don ' t push one another and someone slip 
and get hurt . So she stands there and watches them go down . So I 
stood there with her . As I was standing there, one of the boys pulled 
on my coat to attract my att ention, and I said, "What is it, son?" 
He said, "I ' m goi ng to be an Indian when I get big . " He didn ' t think 
there were little I ndians , and he had one in his class . Yeah, he had 
a little Indian in that class . Yeah, he said, "I ' m going to be an 
Indian when I get big . " I said to him, "Look, you are going to have 
to perform a miracle , and I wish you luck with it . If you are that 
interested i n Indians , you ought to be a good Indian . " The teacher 
liked that . She said, "I l iked the way you handled that . " One of 
the first quest i ons was , "Were you at Plymouth Rock when the Pilgrims 
landed? " I said , "I 'm not quite that old . " 

This is an old picture . This is Col . Pratt, I think . Col . Pratt and 
some of the children . That ' s early . Quite early, I think_. 

I have a small pict ure . I wi sh I would have brought that a l ong . It 
was done in the interests of these antique cars. It was a picture of 
an old Indian man and w 1 

They are a part of the t r ibe . They speak the same langua~ 
and everything. There again, they divided them . Divide and conquer . 
What I wanted to tell you, they had a there who had a 
crippled arm . It was shrivel ed up . He had those pictures taken and 
he would sell them to tourists, and I know that fellow personally . 
He gave me one , and I still have it . Now that was in the interest of 
the antique car dealers here. u ~ · J. .-~ ' 

1 
) Man and wife 

That was the title of the manufacturer . And right in front, it said 
\ 

.L 1 ~~ That was his Indian name, 
~\1).1, w th ~~hv. .... ~ ... 

Q: That would be nice . Yeah . 

A: They had no 1 I y (fi.A_. J- Just one ~ ~ J Somebody asked 
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would you l i ke to have two of t hem . I said, "When? 
Now? " No . Would you like to have one l i ke that now? I said, 
"I'd like to have two of them. One for each . ."l. 

Q: Did you keep in touch wit h any of the students? 

A: You 're going t o need another sli p of paper . Well , I did , unt i l they 
all di ed . Remember this , I am now 87 yea r s old . Now it is over 60 
years since I went to school , and most of those that I did keep in 
touch with are dead . I • 'J u ~ V' ..;:.....t ~' J A-

Maybe you know her, a woman who claims to be an au~hority . She ' s a 
young woman . She 1 s a professor I ·· l University. And there 
is an I ndian r eservat i on nea r t here . She wr ote t o me from there 
a s ki ng me questions . She i s a professor 
She was ta l ki ng to st udents who were school mates of mine , even my 
class mates . This was a year or two ago now; that wasn't j ust lately . 
She got ahold of me . She cont act ed me . And yet , instead of answering 
the quest ions she was asking me, why didn't sqe get it from them? 
They know as much about that school as I do . l,. ., • 1• " 0 ~·4.' • 

llh~{· ~--v... 
I got another letter f r om another( young ge~ma~ That one was an 
Indian, at least she claimed t o be.--I don' t know her, but she was 
from the Uni ver sity of North Dakot a at Gr and Forks, and she wr ote 
from t her e . And t hat i s an Indi an reservation ar ea . She told me 
about st udents who knew me . Yet she wrot e to me and asked a whole 
lot of quest i ons for me t o answer. Why di dn ' t she get t he answers 
from up t here . 

Q: She wants your answers . 

A: I can ' t underst and t hat . 

Q: She wants your answers . 

A: 

~ : 

Why send t hem to me ? They know as much a s 
around when I was . I finished in 3 years . 
4 yea r s. They know everything I know, but 
on paper and asked me t o answer t hem . 

I know. Some of t hem wer e 
A lot of them were ther e 

she put the quest i ons down 

A: You know, when you get as old as I am, and I am old, I don ' t mind 
telling you that , your memor y becomes weaker . I have talked t o 

~ doctor s about t hat. My eyes are weaker; I can' t read wit hout glasses . 
I have this thing t o read fine print. For fine print I use this . 
My hearing is bad. The doct or said t hat there is nothing we can do 
about i t. It ' s just your age . You just have to live wit h it . So I 
can ' t do as much good for people as I should because my body is gone. 
There is somet hing wrong with it; I ' m wearing out . 
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Q: Were t here more11 dining r oom prune ~stories? 
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A: One , I can think of . I have it with me so you can see it , the picture 
of the ~~J ) Car l i sle Band . You notice that we have a little 
dog as a mascot . A rat terrier . Like that dog's picture on the 
Victor records , one of t hem kind . That belonged to a man who came 
up there with a bakery wagon from the baker's shop in town in Carlisle . 
He served the employees and faculty members - - those who keep house 
and those who were single had their own dining r oomj t hey didn't have 
to cook . Well , t hat fellow used to bring that l ittle dog along with 
him. That little dog followed him everywhere 

He used to pet that little dog and get something to eat for it . After 
while , he got so he didn ' t want to go back home . He couldn ' t get him. 
He said he tried t o coax him t o go . He said sometimes he would go 
up as fa r as the entrance, and then he would come back . He said , "If 
you f ellows take good care of him, which I believe you will , you can 
have him ." So we took him . Now you ask i f there are anymore jokes . 
The fellows used t o steal s t uff f r om the dining hall and car ry it 
out in thei r hats . They hide i t . l) tM CJ ..u " 1l ~ i.-

One fellow had a great big bone . 'ti.MJ{... ·!.{- +o -<. (.L ~ (q~~. 'i t cd {.~ 

~t c~ J ~ ..) tu .;..-.~~ . 
END OF SIDE #l ~~ • Srw...t wrv...t J C..cv~Hj t~)l 

NJ + ~u_..l "tf) t~ ()~h. .(I 

(i 
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. ~ o. ~ ,.q_J-4 '8~ cYf~LL ~ 
Q: ~~! d ovU.U..' ov-\ (' I ( 

A: When anything was wrong with you;\ ~ght aft er br eakfast , you would 
go to the hospital. rc14f'Al> 1.,4 ~ ~ , tJ 

1
·'... ~ ~ ~ ·~ ~ 

,4-"4, , ~16 pu..t (~ t'll\ ,.. ~d'J{,. «-1- ~ ~N-~~~wa_4L.t.w ~ 
~In the spring, when they were cleaning shrubbery-~~ound ther e, dead 
leaves and everything, it was just white wii~pills at t he foot of 
those steps , indicating that none of them took their pills . They 
just cheated . r ~ey just l i ked the note . They did some awful things . 
When you get away from home and your par ents are not around , you 
get i nto mischief . 

We had what is called Thorpe Hall now that we us ed for 
Then we had .i''¥'-'~ ,f\~ ( • l .I · 

Q: So if they were sick, they put the pill in their mouth and then . . 

A: There was a dentist who came there about twice a year . He wa s sent 
there by Washingt on . 

v}v~ ~ Q : 1 ~t-, '~w~ w k,_: w.c.a.d-.. IUlA.t 'q (Jtl\1\ weve. ~£ttQ(( vi clc..~ 
A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

, I A • • \. f 
They didn ' t have S 1 ( • 7 11 

They ' ll do what t hey can , you know. If you get too serious, they 
will send you home . They don't want you t o die there . Although 
some did die there . They don ' t want you to die ther e if they can 
help it . If you l ook hopeless , they send you home and let you die 
at home. 

Right . 

This way they don ' t have the expense of burying you . That ' s true . 
I have pictures of it. Maybe you have some that were taken there 
when I was putt ing a wreath on there . Did you get one of them? 

Yes . 

A: They had two generals out there. One of them took me to the 
I 

when they were playing a number I wrote . I 
didn ' t do the writing of that particular thing . I wrote the 
song for the march , but one of their band fellows wrote the 

~l I didn 't know this . So one of the generals 
took me and got me a place right in front of the band and then 
got the band to play it . 

Q : , ~ - '5 h).D vtYVtl-j {-o tLt J (Ubi') ~f£4;'\ -

A: There was a nursing cour se . They got two years -- the girls who 
take it -- and the third year they have to go to a public hospital 
to get the i r third yea r of training . Most of them go t o Philadelphia . 
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That ' s a good place because it ' s a big city, and they have almost 
everything there . So those that take the nursing course, they go 
to Philadelphia for their last year . Then they get their caps . 

Q: Right . Were students sons or daughters of chiefs? 

A: If they do, they don ' t tell i t because if they don ' t believe you, 
they will check on you. They can find out just by writing home 
to your own people . There are a lot of ways you can find that out . 
At one point , one fellow told me that when he wrote a book- I gave 
that book to the War College Library. It ' s called~ People , the 
Sioux. He said his father was a chi ef, but when I was in Phila ­
delphi a J ~...t. ) Sioux City, Iowa 
they had an Indian center there, that helps the Indians that l ive 
in that city to .$et a job and a place to room and all that stuff . 

J ' ~l ...,,.J 
- rhe man i n charge of that is an Episcopalian mi nister -- ke claims 
to be relat ed to me Well, anyway, this woman who does the work ­
pe get s t he credi t ; she does t he wor k . I told her about knowing 
that man at school whose father was a chief . She said, "Don't 
you believe that . I know them all . He was never a chief." I 
told you, you can ' t fool an Indian; they have a way of finding 
out . You can fool~ white people . They ' ll believe it 

~ You won ' t fool an Indian . He never was 
a chief . 

L {'. IJ 11 _,:tt I 

~:~; But the students .. ~ Are you ~ired? 
~~ ,, '4' •,.t'"l ~ I •"• 

A: Once in a great while, there would be a visitor or two . They 
didn ' t come there very often. Even my own friends. The only 
people who came to visit me was my girlfri end from here, who 
became my wife later on . We weren ' t married. I was stil l a 
student . Her mother and her sister ... there were three 
sist ers in that family -- two of t hem \M and then the 
thir d one wasn ' t ma r ried . My wife , the one who became my wife , 
was the eldest of the three . Then the second one got married; 
at that t i me she wasn ' t . The youngest one, she was married and 
had a little girl . So the mother and the two older daughters 
came to our Commencement . When you get invited by a member of 
the graduat ing class , you get special p r ivilege because you were 
invited by a member of the gr aduating class . So they came there . 
They had a place of their own in town, but they ate with the 
faculty members in the dining hall. Thei r own dining hall and 
one of them, after they we re through, she 1 I.LC ~ \.u 1 

She wasn ' t my wife then . She asked my girlfriend what tribe 
she was in . 
She had dark hair and dark eyes, but her ski n , of course, was 
as white as yours . She mistook her for an Indian . She asked 
my girlfriend what tribe she was in . 

Q: Your tribe . Right? 
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Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

Right . 

That's the same way . 

~fe many . . . Here, I ' 11 -write it down· 1'\,w' tj'":'t: ~~~ ~ f~ t:i 
And here is somet hing else I want to show you. They have the same 
system there that West Point has to keep track of your conduct -­
ever yday conduct . They have the merit and demerit system. You can 
0e.t ~ "-' 1 with ten demerits . Ann all that gets 
p'\lt up on boards and everybody in the student body knows . When you 
get ten, I think it is ten, but I mal:} be wrong, but it is a certain 
number , when you get that, if you get anymore after that, you start 
to lose privileges . 

What are privileges? 

~· A: Everybody knows why you're not ~. Merit and demerit system. West 
Point has that today yet. 

l.J y + ~J 'D
1

• ' ' 

~~ 1 Oh, lots of things . Town day -- go to town . 
~• you can ' t go. Some other things . During the week you can go to 

town; you have to get a pass then because they want t o know how 
long you were away . If you stay away too long, you have to tell 
them what you were doing . The idea was t o keep them from getting 
into trouble . When they get into trouble, the School gets blamed 
for it, and the School doesn ' t want that . 
There were other things, too . I can 1 t think of all of them, but 
you would begin t o lose privileges if you get too many demerits . 

Q: Did many people marry people from the area? Did many students marry 
people from the area? 

\.1 
A: From around here? 

fl 

Q: Yeah . 

A: 
;} r. 

Yeah . V;t.Jl ~ 1t r 
He 1 s the fellow that does all that 

I • I '\ ' • 

He married, his first wife , was a Winnebago . They were both artists . 
He was an artist, and she taught art . His wife was an artist j she 
was a Winnebago Indian from Nebraska . His first wife . - They botp 1 

t aught art there . And then she died 1 "'-' u.,..J 1 ~ ~ lc £<AI'W , 
He married a second time . The second time then he married a girl from 
around here somewhere. I d idn 1t know her personally. And t~~ other 
one , 't.he.J'...-irst-one, whose picture i s on t hat sheet ~ ~ ~~ 'V 4'1 ¥-'--" 
She t aught , had charge of, the i nstrumental music in the s~nior high 
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school in Reading . And he died and is buried there . 
There are three graduates of Carlisle who are buried in Reading, and 
there i s another one , he was the chi ef clerk ther e in the office . He 
died, and he is bur ied in Reading, t oo . He was the chief clerk in the 
Administration Building . He was a graduate , t oo . 

Q-:- Was his name Peele f {O....c.~ ~1~ ft...~ rcvJ-) • 
A: And the other one was the chief clerk . ~u LU\•:\. dJl ~ lt\\..MI\.1 .e..cL 

married ttte second time. 
No, he was a clerk there, but that was after this fell ow was . 

Q: Oh, I see. 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

His name was . 
of i t . 

I IJ~ 
. . he was the clerk there .~ Pe e}A Oh, I can't think 

Well , t hat doesn 't matter. 

L' ui(.J..l' There was an Assistant Superintendent, f R\ 
Somebody from here, after I came here to live , they said he was f r om 

··-~. I don 't know if that is t rue , or not . They 
said he came from 1 1 

• ~w-'4 I • llu...u..WS' 
He was an assistant who had charge of th~ warehouses I - I ~ 
When I came t o Carlisle, he was the assistant superintendent ~ Ct,W\"-'-' 
~~I ~ rf\M J' • I ' eft ~ • \ <' t ~( If ,~ fnvh~ 

Was the art instructor called Lone Star Dietz? \~ (tAU. ~') .(.d~W LIN(.#· 

I ~~) 
I think one was called Dietz . His wi fe was a 
Winnebago, full -blooded Winnebago . One time somebody had a record 
of it i n the museum here. Somebody wrote to Pop Warner, who was in 
charge of all athletics . He was a famous football coach . Someb?fY 1 
wrote to him . He wa s an a r tist, t oo . That ' s how he got +0-t~ie.A~ t' ~~~OJ 
they were both a rtists . Somebody asked Pop Warner whether Bi ll 
Dietz . . . they understand that Bill Dietz and his wife , Angel 
Deco r o, was her Indian name before she was married and t hen she 
became Mrs . Dietz, which i s the better of the two i n his opil'\iop . 'JL 
Pop Warner said, "They are bot h good, but my choi ce would be ~J ~ -cr<- ' 
I read ~hat here in the museum . I didn ' t know that when I was 
coming here . Then we had that lady, I told you, who was supposed 
t o be a nationally known ~rity-: \crt;.' 

Q: Marian M._a t. , 

A : l Wt. VtAt4 u. ~w <- 01 e)~ , 1nJ, fkt ~ cl P.AM5~eu.,.; ~V..aM.. • 

He was the chief clerk . He was a graduat e of Carlis l e . He's dead 
now, t oo . He ' s buried 8X ".J • • there ' s 3 or I believe 4 Carl isle 
graduates buried ~ :M 

Pretty nea r all of them married Indian gi rls f irst ; then when they 
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died or got divorced, or whatever, then they married girls from 
around here . 

Q: Uh -huh . 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

1-rt-tt. 
I saw that . 

He mar ried a girl from f rNJV./ City . She was a manicurist in , I~ 
a barber shop . That's how he met her . 4 , ~ ~ • I \ L(A.<-; \-1 
He was very particular about his f i ngernails, and she was a manicurist 
there, and that i s how he met her and he eventually married her . 1,.. \.(,.) =' ~ 

Q l f.w -d-1) I A f re.jl 1 A v. ~ , 
He was in Philadelphia ; he was teaching Y\11._~ C.'\A..t u 

in the big department stores . That ' s what he was doing . Then he 
went to work for ~ ~ l 

He had charge of the str ing department, st ring instruments, violins, 
cellos , and such, because he was a string player himself . That ' s 
where I got ahold of him when I was playing at the World's Fair 
there . We played the World ' s Fa ir there in 1926 . He just came 
back from a-e~a~s where he had gone to the American School of Music 
where the instructors were all French and you had to get a scholar­
ship here to be admitted to it over there . And he went over there 
and came back shor tly before the World ' s Fair opened here , and I 
met him . Then I found out he and I w~r~ schoolmates. We weren't 
classmates; we were schoolmates . ~ ~ ~ ~~ J f 1 "' 

We traveled a round together . 
~ ? 

I have one more . What were your best memories of the Indian School~~' 

,·~4w ~c 
The thing that 
was the strict 

("' 

I told you before, the fir st thing that 
militar y way; that I didn't like . ~ 

I can ' t forget . 
I didn ' t like 
f +GOl (V..{/1 ~ 

I didn ' t think it was necessary, but I agree with it now t~ough after 
I left there . It 1 s a good thing that they had it . ~J.. ~ ~ "-t..J 1 / ' 
The debating societies , I ~~ught, were a big help . That got you out 
so you weren ' t scare~to~e~ith groups of ~eople -- Kiwanis Clubs, 
schools, and churches . ~ ~ { 
I wasn ' t asked a whole lot about M-' t f~t because they didn ' t know 
that he had been a minister . I didn ' t tell them because I couldn ' t , _.J ! . ~ 
prove it . I ~on ' t mind tell in~ it now; I can prove it now 1 ~ .U ll ~ Sh-1 '-1 WV1 "\ 4.:1 

' I.A " lie was f1rm . 
When he said something to us, we listened . You ' d better . He was a 
big man . One time we were in Philadelphia and I took him over because 
he wanted to see the Indian ~~iJ~ Association . By the way, I didn't 
know I -i i but that was an organization composed 

l .I J 
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)?.~ /).}( 
of high society peopleJ known as the Indian 1hi e Association 
lawyers and people . They run that . Indians run that J but the 
Indians had an organization and I guess t hat ' s still goingJ that's 
known as The Society of American Indians . My daughter and I belong 
to that. I don ' t know if that is still goingJ or notJ but I think 
it is . That helps the Indians with anything they can do for Indians . 
I can 't for get how I hated the discipline . Outside of thatJ it wasn ' t 
t oo bad . We had room inspection every Saturday morning after break­
fast . They gave you time enough t o clean up your r ooms and get 
everything in order. Each one had a lockerJ and everything had to 
be where it belonged . Right at the top of the lockerJ there was , a 
little shelf . Your t belong up there . I 1\-1 1 

so the inspectors could open that and see how it 
was. Down there belowJ you had t o have your shoes with all the toes 
pointing out . And your clothes hanging i n a particular way . And 
that was the kind of stuff that I didn ' t like . OhJ I ' m used to that 
now. Well J that was in the morning . Then you go out for your noon 
meal at noon . When that 's overJ I ' d blow the bugle again for 

( 

assembly to line up and then to have tt I~ 1 ;,. 

You have t o be in f ull uniformj they inspect you .' Y~tl, NV"C.~ ..... u c5 f: fh 111\.. 
\ J ~ I)- .J ' ..lj • ~ c).~*' ._~ ' r I l 1

• 1« f 
You had to have a haircut . That ' s all West Point stuff . ~ 

Q: Who pressed your trousers and cut your hair? 

A: You ' d do that yo~rself . You had everything you need up there in a 
certain place . '\!1 J,. I} J ' ( ~ 

they had them Electric irons at t hat time were only coming in J but 
thereJ and you pressed your own trouser s , 

' A I ~~ L vf /h · 
That ' s military discipline . .)u t l w!ct ()J ~ . 

Q: I want to thank you . ) 
A: We had our own bar ber shop there J too . You could get a shave for 10¢ . 

For 15 or 20¢ you could get a haircut . 

Q: What if you didn ' t have any money? ~AA~~ 

A: The shoe shine? Are you talking about that? They furnished that shoe 
polishJ but you had t o do it in a certain place . You couldn ' t drag it 
all over the quarters. You might get it on t he bedding and the furni ­
ture and stuff . 

Q: But what if you didn 't have money? 

A: You ' d get demerits . They would even lift your trousers up to see 
t hat you didn ' t cheat . That ' s true . They would lift the back of 
your trousers up to see if you were trying to cheat by not shini ng 
the backs of the heels . 
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Q: There we go . I think I am r unning out of tape here . 

Q: How do the students get money? To get a haircut? 

A: They have to get their own money . Some of them had a lot of it. 
Some of them come from the oil well country down in Oklahoma there, 
but they had to pay a big tuition. Those that could afford it had 
to pay tuition, but they could go home anytime they wanted to . They 
could quit anytime they wanted to . They were paying tuition . The 
rest of us, we didn ' t pay anything . They wer e stricter with us than 
they were with them because they could just walk off a'nytime they 
wanted. For instance, there were two boys who came there -- one was 
18 and the other was 16 . They came from one of the rich ... ~ ~ 
tribes, and the band leader asked me to come down there when t~ey 
bring the new students in there . They had to mark our laundry . We 
put a mark on them to be sure we would get it back . They had such 
expensive silk shirts and stuff. They had everything. 
asked me to come down aM..cl ~~I ' teu !1.. 7 ~... the;y- had such .J. 

expensive stuff • (}-1 1\.(. ~ • ;' t ''' W,_.. fJ' r, A .; 1'~ 
He said, "Vlhere do you get your m<?ney?" TheY. didn ' t want to say 
anything ~ i~ • ~ 1 11 ry.._ r.-J V M t~ .. l , f.vw . 
He said, "Where does your- moH.ey come from? " "Oh, we own some oil 
wells . 11 "How much money are you allowed to spend then? 11 "Oh, we ' re 
each allowed to spend $200 . 00 a month ." That ' s $50 .00 a week ,at..i ~ 
$10 .00 a day. . ! - l 
Now since you brought that up, white girls plan~to marry t hose guys 
so they can divorce someday and go on and get h~s money . The federal 
gover nment found that out . These two boys, they were orphans , they ~J, .. 
had no

1 
parents . And they got all the parents' land 1 

• ,). II.AJ Jrwv--( l 

"I) 11 • , ~·~ l)'t ty \I 1 \ ~ S'(M; ~~ ~*~\ 
I wonder . 

I .• ·.~':' u I I 
fAJI(JI"'\-.., 

A: There were two of them -- 16 and 18, if I remember corr ectly . And I 
was there to help them mark their laundry . 

Q: White . Did the white gir ls get them in the end ? 

A: Probably in the end . For instance, I played in Leo McDonald ' s 
or chestra , and we went around for commencements . We played for 
some of the high school proms, public schools, not our school. 

Q: Right . 

A: Leo McDonald ' s orchestra went out, and I played for him . And we 
also played for Dickinson College prom there. One of the· men who 
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Q: 

A: 

Q: 

A: 

Q: 

fo : 

had charge of the electrical engineering department, had a beauti -
ful daughter . And his name was Weber. 1\u.v'.t w.e 4 ~ l.t. 1 4' ( 

He had a beautiful daughter, named Catherine . Catherine Weber . .J J t ' 
~ She was invited by Dickinson College students ~ 

When it was over, the trolley cars used to run~right up to the 
entrance of our School, b1A.I J 1 ~ 1 4'<-'ti. ~~ :A.H. v.f-1''\1--~ iJ...A >I J 

When I was ready to go out, Catherine, who's father is an engineer 
teacher, she came to me and said, "Would you mind walking me home?" 

"You can ' t get a trolley anymore, and the young man who invited me is 
willing to walk me home , but I said I'm going to ask you if you could 
to save him that trip . I don't like to walk around the streets alone , I 
at that hour ." I said, "Sure, I have to go anyway . " Wth • fj!NJ L~ts.l4A 1~ Vol 
So we walked, and when we got off the main street and we had to turn J 
right to go into our entrance . 1 r •' t. ~ • '« '0 1\V'\.., 

' Befor e you make that turn, there are a lot of trees along there, and 
the street lights don 't shine and no light goes through those trees. ()(A)..(.,..,~ W, 
"When we got ·there, this girls says , "Let ' s stop . " I thought she was 
probably t ired because she had been dancing a t the school for about 
two hours . I was sitting down; it didn't matter to me . I thought 
she was tired. So we stopped . She said, "Well." There it was .~~ ;)}... W~tJ (( 
~w t ·~ 1 , ~ J -1.:;J , , ~ J{ 'Vv- "' 1L ' ~· ( , 
She said ~ ~ ~..~ ~/" 1 • 1 0~ 'l~..at~ b J.{) 'JV.VV~. My moth~r is sitting in 
the front ~oom . She watcflles {lle , ~ or-r , f 

1 
"J.' 11 0 ~ 1 

She wants to know who brings me home and what they do 1 w~7~ tpeY,~art . 
l J 1 J \ .\ ( .( ..t j '..),.! I .J C(p. J../A.A- ,_{ U. 1 .J ~ W.,. t/{.,U.-{' 

She says, "Good-night ." As far as her mother is concerned , that's 
all she knows . 

Right . 
11-v /~ 'n (.J. ~ 
She named two other boys from the same tribe I am. She said she lov~g 
those boys , but her father won't let her run with the Indian boys . ~e 
said it wasn't fair to the Indian girls . You ' r e free . You can go out 
and meet a lot ol boys; they can't do that. So you leave them alone . 
L( tv.. ( v.(-L~ ~~('I' 'l t dvv Vu.. ~ \41~ J, tw 

She didn't want to, did she ? 

Those two fellows she liked, I think she would ~ 
They were both handsome . Her parents stopped that . 

That ' s too bad . Let 's see if we 've got any tape left . 

Q: Did they go? 'f\...t_ (Ilk_ ~d-t ~,... 
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Q: 

A: 

They could have gone home anytime . They could have quit school 
anytime . Only students who pay tuition can do that . If you're 
going to do that, you might as well let them go . You don't get 
the benefit of the educati on. 

Yeah . 

~~- ~W. ~ L 1a), I( ~tlv t 

left and I ~on ' t know what happened 
That's my last year . 

to them from there on. 
Then I 

Q : Oh dear , I ' ve used up so much ta:£>e-· ~£11t..W- IN~ ~~ 
! , I 

A: Qfl~, '~ 1 1 
f' I never got to talk to them . 

I never got friendly with them . I wasn ' t rich enough for that. 
They were all right j they were nice boys from what the other fellows 
sai d about them. 

Q:: D:i,d you ap-prove of the go'i:ernment 

END OF TAPE #2 




